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en of Solicitation ificati Co ct
AMENDMENT NO. 8
Contract No.: DCKA-2010-B-0195
Caption: Rehabilitation of K Street, Massachusetts Avenue and H Street

Bridges over Center Leg Freeway and Electrical-Mechanical Upgrade of
the Air-Rights Tunnel

Pre - Bid Questions

Mechanical:
1. Will DDOT allow the contractor to submit Partial Payments on Lump Sum Pay
Ttems as work progresses and for new equipment that is on-site or stored within?

Response: Yes, based on the progress made in the field.

2. Are the existing Vibration Isolators under existing fans receiving new motors to be
replaced with new?

Response; No unless, require replacement due to new motors.

3. Mechanical Demolition Note 3 states “PROVIDE “DUMPSTER”
(APPROPRIATELY LABELED AND CLEAN-UP AND REMOVE ALL
TRASH, TREES, ETC. FROM SITE.” Since the note is shown on the South .
Exhaust Tower, is the word “SITE ” applicable only to the south Exhaust Tower? If
not, what are the limits of the site?

esponse. It meant site necessary for demolition work at all locations. As
stipulated in notes 18, 21 and 25 on Drawing., M-01.

4. Many of the Reference Drawings show the As-Built conditions based on when the
tunnel and towers were constructed, Do the contract documents reflect the actual
changes and improvements that have occurred since the tunnel was constructed? IF
not, please providers with drawings which indicate all the renovations, updates, and
modifications in the mechanical and electrical systems that have occurred. Response:
Drawings available to designer were provided as reference drawings and may not
reflect changes occurred since the tunnel was constructed. The Contractor needs
to check field conditions to determine as-built conditions. |



5. Demolition Notes 9 and 10 on Drawing. M-06 and M-20 calls for the removal of
portions the existing tees and ceiling panels as required for the installation of
electrical, plumbing, and mechanical work, and the replacement of damaged tees and
acoustical panels. How are the ceiling panels connected to the tees?

Response: Ceiling panels are bolted to the tees.
6. ‘What is the square footage of tile to be replaced in the Electrical and Control Room?

Response: Refer to Drawing M-06, Part Plan - Structural Notes. The plan shows
area of the work. Only damaged tiles need to be replaced. The Contractor shall
make assumptions and check field conditions to determine square footage.

7. The drawings indicate that the CO Monitoring System is not in use. The
specifications requires the contractor to verify that the CO System is operating on a
daily basis and calibrated annually. How does the contractor perform mamtenance
on a system that is Not in Use?

Response: The CO Monitoring System is an existing functioning system that has
been recently upgraded to MSA Multiguard 8. The specification requires that the
Contactor connects the existing CO sensor to new PLC.

. 8. Has DDOT performed an analysis of the materials being demolished for asbestos
contamination? How does the contractor know if the materials contain asbestos?
Will there be an allowance for Asbestos Abatement?

Response: Asbestos Abatement Report is included in the contract documents.

Electrical:
9. What is the maximum allowable or acceptable distance for wiring from the VFD to

the fan motor, which will not be detrimental to the operation of the VFD?

use: There is no limit. Supplier of the VFD will provide filtering equipment
on output side of the VFD and advise based upon his analysis if the special cable
with shield is needed when distance is more than the rule of thumbs used by the
designers to go with a regular cable when distance between the VFD and more is
Iess than 250°. We have provided VFD specification, which clearly indicate that



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

the supplier of the VFD needs to provide filtering equipment to eliminate the
concern of this maximum distance. Contractor need to take recommendation of
the supplier of the VFD on this concern. We do not see any concern so long the
VFD supplier supplies proper filtering equipment dv/dt filters or their specific
design. Please note each VFD supplier will have their own solutions. The
Contactor needs to resolve this technical concern before accepting the supplier of
the VFD equipment.

Under what circumstances would the contractor be advised to use of Item 618991
“CONTINGENT VFD TYPE CABLE?” There must be a reason the Owner chose
to add this bid item.

Response: See response to Item 9 above.

DPrawing E-28 has a notation (top center of the drawing) at the #2 service conduit
entry point: :PROVIDE 4-4” SLEEVE.” Can we get some additional information
and a detail sketch of what the Owner is requesting of the contractor? What is on the
other side of the wall?

Response: The existing #2 Service has 2-4” conduits, not six shown on DWG. E-
28. Four additional conduit sleeves are required for the npgraded Service #2. For
Iocation of existing Pepco Manhole see DWG. E-31.

Are the manholes associated with the North Exhaust Tower duct bank accessible to
the contractor to pull out/in cable? Where are they located?

Response: Drawing E~31 shows the Iocation of the existing MH. These M should
be accessible as currently existing cables are in operation. '

What type of repairs to the tunnel ceiling tiles is required after the removal of the
existing light fixtures?

Respouse: Remove anchors, patch holes and clean the ceiling tile. See Specification
Section 16035.

Drawing E-09 identifies the disconnects for the fans as 400A, 3p non-fusible
switches, Drawing E-22 and E-24 identifies these as NEMA 12, 3p/400/600V.
Which is correct? ‘

Response: Correct disconnect shall be rated at NEMA 12, 3-Pole/400A/600V,
non-fusible.



15. The Scope of Work in the specifications, Page 69 Item #67 indicates new smoke
detectors and new heat detectors are shown on various drawings. They are not
shown on the indicated drawings. Are they to only tie into the mechanical control
system and not report to a fire alarm system? Please advise how we are to proceed.

Response: Drawing E-27 shows three (3) smoke detectors by symbol S and wiring
to PLC. In addition this drawing shows final home run wiring coming from
tunnel Linear Heat Detector (LHD) shown on M-08, M-09 and M-20.

16. The Scope of work on Page 110 indicates electrical maintenance to be performed.
Please provide the following information as quantities are not available on the
drawings nor in specifications:

a. How many CCTV cameras to be aligned? 24 EA

b. How many emergency telephones to be tested? 42 EA

¢. How many existing MCC'’s, panelboards, transformers, and switch boards
are to be infrared scanned? 16 EA

17. Drawing SL 10 shows vaults EV-1 Through EV-7 with a note to see structural
drawings. The sizes of these vaults are not shown on the structural drawings. Please
advise the sizes.

Response; E-1 through EV-7 will be installed on the bridge in the sidewalk. The
Handholes shall be 24”7 X187X127.

Civil:

18. Drawing S-32 shows partial elevation of closure wall with different heights. We need
a layout of the closure wall showing the length and height of the wall at various
locations to estimate the quantities.

Response: Drawing S-32 depicts a schematic elevation of the closure wall showing
varions beams, girders, and utilities spanning over the tunnel. The actual height
of the wall varies along the tunnel. For bidding purposes the Contractor shall
make an assumption on the average wall height based on the field observations
purposes.

19. In the Schedule of Items, Items 1750, 1760, 1770 and 1780 specify two different
thicknesses of spall repairs for each item. As an example description of Item 1750 is |
“Repair-Replace PCC Substructure (two inches or less in depthy CONCRETE
REPAIR TYPE 2 (SPALL LESS THAN 4”.)” Please clarify which depth of repairs
apply to either item.



Response: The correct Items affected by this question are 1740, 1750, 1760, and
1770. Ttems 1740 and 1750 are for Spall Repairs of 4” or less (see Type 2 Repair on
Dwg. S-27) and Items 1760 and 1770 are for Spall Repairs greater than 4” (see
Type 1 Repair on Dwg, $-27),

20.In S.P. 95 the minimum thickness of the each coat of epoxy coating is specified at 5
mm which adds up to 10 mm equal to 0.4 Inch. This is a very thick coating which
cannot be achieved by roller or brush application without sagging. Please confirm
that the specified thickness is correct, otherwise, provide the thickness.

Response: The first coating shall have a min. 2 mm thickness and the second
coating shall have a min. 3 mm thickness, with the total thickness being min. 5
mm.

Electrical

Ttem 618498 Are the Eighteen - #16 Aluminum Poles furnished by the District of

" Columbia being supplied complete with casings drilled for photo controls?

Will the poles be painted black? What arrangements must the contractor make to receive
these poles?

Response: Ttem 618498 Install D.C. Furnished #16 Aluminum Pole shall be revised to
read: Item 618486 Furnish and Install #16 Cast Iron Pole,

Is Item 618754 referring to the furnishing of 18 ~GE Streetdreams Post Top, Prismatic
Series, or approved equal AND 12 — GE Streetdreams Post Top, Avery Series, or approved
equal? Are these Post Top Luminaires the cut off design described on Line Number 1110?

Response: All Luminaries on #16 Poles are to be full cut off design.

Does Item 617040 also include the transfer of the existing traffic signal controller to the
temporary portable concrete base?

Response: No, it does not include transferring the existing controller to the temporary
portable concrete base.

Structural

The Specification and the General Notes on the drawings directs the Bidders to make
measurements and observations that are not possible in a single two hour pre-bid walk
through, will an additional walkthrough be scheduled? Response: NO, There is no
additional walkthrough scheduled.



Item 609200, PCC Wheelchair/Bicycle Ramp includes detectable warning pavers.
Additionally item 600014 is for detectable warning surface. Please clarify whether this is a
duplication or the two Items are different and for different locations. Response: Item 609200
is for standard PCC Wheelchair/Bicycle Ramps and it includes detectable warning
pavers. Item 600014 is for the ramp through the median on Massachusetts Ave. with
detectable warning pavers.

The scope for Item 205008, Demolition, includes provision of protection shield as
necessary. The SCHEDULE OF ITEMS includes Item 626002 for protection shield. Please
inform whether protection shield will be paid separately or as part of demolition item.
Response: The Protection Shield will be paid for under separate item.

Could you please provide details of the ceiling panels to be replaced? Without such details it
is impossible to price it. Response: According to existing plans, the panels are 14 gage
ceramic enamel ceiling tiles.

With the extension of bid due date to May 10, 2011, what is the deadline for receiving
RFI's? Response: Amendment will send out to advise the cutoff date.

Respvonse to RFI from Martins Construction, dated May 4, 2011

Question: 1. The Bid Documents of the referenced invitation fail to provide a hardware
schedule that will give the mechanical functions of each lockset, number and size of hinges
on the existing doors, type of lever handle, and type of closers (if any), for each new and
existing door. It will be difficult to provide an accurate bid without knowing the
aforementioned information. In order to match the existing master keying system, we will
need to know the manufacturer of the existing locks and the type of master keying system
that we are to match. Are the keying requirements limited to the doors and locksets
indicated in the schedule on Drawing M-26 and M-27? How many pairs of hinges are on the
existing doors? Which doors have continuous hinges? Spec Section 08710 - Finish
Hardware Part 2 Products Paragraph 2.1 A states that “Requirements for design, grade,
function, size and other distinctive qualities of each type of finish hardware are indicated
below.” The function of each type of hardware is not indicated on the plans. Part 2 Products
Paragraph 2.3 Paragraph C states “Provide mortise locks in the functions and types, as
required.” What are the functions that are required?

Response: The doors that require hardware replacement are indicated on Drawings. M-26
and M-27. Locations of the doors are shown on Reference Drawings. M-28 through M-
41. We do not possess detailed information of the type of the keying system and the
manufacturer of the current hardware. :

Response to RFI from Martins Construction, dated May 6, 2011




1. Isthe Street Lighting work indicated on drawings SL1 through SL13 to be priced in the
Iump sum totals or is it to be priced by the unit prices (Items 0950 through 1140).
Please note that quantities for Items 1080 and 1090 match the quantities required by
drawings and Item 1100 is one more than required by drawings.
Respounse: The street lighting items are to be paid by unit prices.

2. Please confirm PVC conduit can be used for the site lighting., There is no PVC conduit
listed in the conduit specifications.
Response: Conduit for street lighting is PVC.

3. Bid items 1150 through 1260 are all listed as electrical works. Bid items 1280 through
1530 are all listed as mechanical works. Are items listed under mechanical (example,
Item 1350- Replace 150 HP Tunnel Ventilation Fan Motors) supposed to include the

electrical connections also? Please note that conduit and wire is included under Items
1190 and 1200. '

Response: The work is described in the relevant drawings and specification sections.
The Contractor is responsible for completed work. It is the Contractor’s
responsibility to coordinate the interfacing of electrical and mechanical work.

4. Please provide specifications for ceiling and floor tiles in Electrical and Control Room.

Response: Only damaged ceiling panels and floor tiles in Electrical and Control
Room need to be replaced. The Contractor has to match the appearance and type of
the panels and tiles as closely as practically possible. We do not possess the
specifications for these items.



Page 1 of 9
General Decision Number: DC100001 05/06/2011 DC1
Superseded General Decision Numbex: pCzZO080001
State: District of Columbia
construction Types: Heavy (Heavy and Sewer and Water Line)
and Highway )
County: District of Columbia Statgwide.
HEAVY CONSTR@éfION PROJECTS (Including Sewer and Water Lines);

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

‘Modification Number Publication Date

0 03/12/2010
1 03/19/2010
2 04/23/2010
3 05/07/2010
4 06/11/2010
5 57/09/2010
6 07/23/20610
7 08/20/2010.
8 09/24/2010
9 . 11/05/2010
10 . 12/10/2010
11 12/24/2010
12 01/07/2011
13 01/21/2011
14 04/15/2011
15 05/06/2011

ASBE0024-001 10/01/2009
Rates Fringes

Asbestos Worker/Heat and
Frost Insulator
Includes the application
of all insulating
materials, protective
coverings, coatings and
finishes to all types of .
mechanical systems.......... $ 30.43 14.43

ASBEC0Z4-002 106/01/2009
Rates Fringes

HAZARDCUS MATERIAL HANDLER
includes preparation,
wetting, stripping,
removal, scrapping,
vacuuming, bagging and
disposing of all
insulation materials,

~ whether they contain
asbestos or not, from

ASBE(024-005 10/01/2009
Rates Fringes
Fire Stop Technician............. $ 24.10 6.94

Includes the application of materials or devices within or
around penetrations and openings in all rated wall ox f£loor

http:/IWWW.wdol.goviwdol/scaﬁles/davisbacon/DCI .dvb 5/9/2011



assemblies, in order to prevent the pasage of fire, smoke

of other gases. The application includes all components

invelved in creating the rated barrier at perimeter slab
edges and exterior cavities, the head of gypsum bcard or

concrete walls, joints between rated wall or flcor

components, sealing of penetrating items and blank.openings.

Rates

BRMDOOO01~004 04/25/2010 -

BRICKLAYER

Refractory {Firebrick).....

CARP0132-001 05/01/2010

Carpenter/Lathel....coveeerenesns
Piledriver....... e e .

Rates

.5 33.55

CARP1831-001 04/01/2010

Carpenters:

Millwrights........ Chene e

Fringes

12.82

ELEC0026-008 07/01/2003

Moctor Repalrmen
Removal and reinstallation

of electrical motors.......

a. PAID HOLIDAYS:

Rates

Fringes

T.73+3%+a

New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday,

Inauguration Day, Memoxrial Day, Fourth of July,Labor Day,
" Yeterans Day,Thanksgiving Day, the day after Thanksgiving
and Christmas Day or days designated as legal holidays by

the Federal Government.

ELEC0OO70-001 05/04/20G02

hitp:/iwww.wdol.goviwdol/scafiles/davisbacon/DC1.dvb
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Rates Fringes

Line Construction:

Cable 8plicers....... Wre e $ 30.06 18.75%+4.75
Equipment Mechanic..........% 21.82 19.75%+4 .81
Equipment Operators...... ...5 30.06 18.75%+4.75
Groundman/Truck Driver......$'15.34 19.75%+4.81
Line Truck with Auger..... .5 20.09 19.75%+4.81
LinGmMhe. coessserres Chare e $ 30.06 168.75%44.75%
ENGIG077-001 05/01/2010
Rates Fringes

Power equipment operators:

(HEAVY AND HIGHWAY.

CONSTRUCTION) ) o
GROUP 1....0v0vvns Ceeaeea.en 5 32,09 : 7.87+at+h
GROUP 2. cvvcnnnns he e .$ 31.09 " 7.87+ath
GROUP 3..... Ce s s e fa e $°30.63 7.87+a
GROUP 4...40000.n e Lol 5 029,92 T.87ta
GROUP 5......ccvnn- her e $ 27.89 7.8%+a
GROUP 6...vnvenenwns Chesae e $ 23.35 7.87+a
GROUP 7..... i e ce e 5 32.46 7

.87+a
POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATORS CLASSIFICATIONS
GROUP 1: Tower Cranes and Cranes 100 ton and over.

GROUP 2: 35 ton cranes & above, tower & climbing cranes,
derricks, concrete boom pump, drill rigs (eguivalent to L&
Double L), mole.

GROUP 3: Backhoes, cableways, cranes, cherry pickers,
elevating graders, holists, paving mixers, power

shovels, tunnel shovels. batch plants, shields, tuanel -
mining machines, gradalls, front end loaders, 3 1/2 cu.
yds. and above, power driven wheel scoops and scrapers (50
cu. yds. struck capacity or abowve), rail tamper, draglines,
boomeat, mucking machines, graders ia tunnels, pile driving
engines.

GROUP 4: Front end loaders below 3 1/2 cu. yds, boom trucks,
hydraulic backhoes 1/2 yds. capacity or below rubber or
track mounted, tug boats, power driven wheel SCOOps &
scrapers, blade graders, motor graders, bulldozers,
trenching machines, concrete mixer, speed swing pettibone,
ballast regulator, concrete pump, mechanic, welder,

mechanic welder, shotcrete machines, Hoeram, locomotive
{standard, narrow gauge), tuggers.

GROUP 5: High 1lifts above 10 feet, bollers {skelton), asphalt
spreaders, bullfloat finishing machines, concrete finishing
machines, concrete spreaders, fine graders, air

compressors, welding machines, pumps, generators, well
points, deep wells, hydraulic pumps, elevators, freeze
uniits, tunnel motorman or dinky operator, roller,

conveyors, well drilling machines, grout pump, fireman.

GROUP 6: Fork lifts, ditch witch, bobcat 1/3 cu. yd. and
below, space heaters, sweepers, assistant engineers, oilers.

GROUP 7: Master mechanic.

a. PAID HOLIDAYS: New Years Day, Inaugural Day, Decoration
Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Martin Luther King's
Birthday, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, Friday after
Thanksgiving and Christmas Day.

b. PREMIUM PAY:
Tower crane and cranes 100-ton and over to receive $1.00 per

http://www.wiol goviwdol/scafiles/davisbacon/DC1.dvb
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hour premium over Group One.

ENGI0077-002 06/01/2010

Rates Fringes
Power eguipment operators:
(PAVING BAND INCIDENTAL
GRADING)
GROUP l........ C e haa e $ 25.29 6.30
GROUP 2.iivvvnvrenn Peiraa e $ 22.40 : 6.30
GROUP 3..0evunnnunn creranen.$ 19,24 6,30
GROUP 4..... ereaeaeas cevae S 17,40 6.30
GROUP 5...... s rera e Ve S

25.88 6.10
POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATORS CLASSIFICATIONS

GROUP 1: Gradall operator, Crane.

GROUP 2: Boom Truck, Milling Machine, Excavator, Rubber Tire

Backhoe, Asphalt Paver, Asphalt Plant Engineer, Motor
Grader, Track Loader, Rubber Tire Loader, Track Dozer,
Concrete Paver. ’

GROUP 3: Broom Truck, Asphalt Roller.

GROUP 4: Air Compresscor, Grade Rollers.

GROUP 5: Mechanic.

ENGIOQT77- -003 07/01/2009%

Rates Fringes

Power eguipment operators:

(SEWER, GAS AND WATER LINE

CONSTRUCTION)
GROUP T1......00-. e, $ 22.48 6.12+a
GROUP Z2..c0vnvnsne e $ 22.08 6.12+a
GROUP 3...vevenenas e § 21.57 6.12+a
GROUP 4...cvcennvans vrree.-a$ 21,25 6.l2+a
GROUP S5.vvvrvrnnreennn- veee S 20,43 6.12+a

POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATCRS CLASSIFICATIONS
GROUP 1: FExcavators, Cranes, Gradalls.

GROUP 2: Backhoes, Front-—end Loaders, Fork alift/Lull,
Bulldozers, Motor Graders. Qualified Mechanics, Hydraullc
Tamper and Hoe Pack, Paving Mixers, Pile Driving Engines,
Batch Plant, Concrete Pumps, Low-Boy Driver, Lube Truck.

GROUP 3: Trenching Machine, Well Drilling Machines, Concrete

Mixers, Motor Graders, Truck Driver.

GROUP 4. Roller, Air Compressors, Pumps, Welding Machines,
Well Points, Firemen.

GROUP 5: Ciler

a.PAID HOLIDAYS: New Year's Day, Inaugural Day, Washington's

Birthday, Decoration Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day and Martin
Luther King's Birthday.

TRONOOOS-001 06/01/2009

Rates Fringes
ITronworkers:
Structural, Ornamental and
Chain Link Fence............ $ 28.83 13,295

IRONOZ201-00L 05/01/2009

http:/fwww.wdol.gov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/DC1.dvb
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Rates Fringes
Ironworkers:
Reinforcing...voevvvneensn L8 25.20 14.33
LABQOE57-003 06/01/2010
Rates Fringes

Laborers: (HEAVY AND HIGHWAY
AND SEWER & WATER LINES
CONSTRUCTION)

" GROUP Livevsroronvenns R $ 21.64 5.97
GROUP 2...... Crcer e, ve..9 21.98 5.97
GROUP 3...0uvvnn- e .5 22.186 5.97
GROUP 4.vuvuvvnnnn e $ 22.33 : 5.97
GROUP B..vivevnnnns chaseaean 5 22.80 5.97
GROUGP B.vrsvearnnsnean Cuae e $ 23.39 5.97
GROUP 7..... i w s e ve..8 23,96 5.97
GROUP B8....cvccvvsun e e $ 24.73 5.97

LABORERS CLASSTIFICATIONS:

~ GROUP 1: Carleaders, choker setter, concrete crewman, crushed
feeder, demolition laborers, including salvagiag all material,
loading, cleaning up, wrecking, dumpmen, flagmen, fence
erector asnd installer (other than chain link}, including

‘installation and erection of fence, guard rails, medial rails,

reference posts, guide posts and right-of-way markers, form
strippers, general laborers, railroad track laborers, riprap.
man, scale man, stake jumper, structure mover, includes
foundation, separation, preparation, cribbing, shoring,
jacking and unloading of structures, water nozzleman, timber
pucker and faller, truck loader, water boys, tool room men.

GROUP 2: Combined air and water nozzleman, cement handlez,
dope pot fireman (nonmechanical), form cleaning machine,
mechanical railroad eguipment {includes spiker, puller, tile
cleaner, tamper, pipe wrapper, power driven wheelbarrows,
operators of hand derricks, towmasters, scootcretes,
buggymobiles and similar equipment), tamper or rammer
operator, trestle scaffold builders over one tier high, power
tool operator (gas, electric or pneumatic}, sandblast or
gunnite tailhose man, scaffold erector, {steel or wood),
vibrator operator (up to 4 feet), asphalt cutter, mortar men,
shorer and lagger, crecsote material handler, corrosive enamel
or equl, paver breaker and jackhammer operators.

GROUP 3: Multi-section pipe layer, non-metallic clay and
concrete pipe layer {including caulker, collarman, jointer,

rigger and jacker, thermal welder and corrugated metal culvert

pipe layer.

CROUP 4: Asphalt block pneumatic cutter, asphalt roller,
walker, chainsaw operator with attachment, concrete saw
{walkirg), high scalers, jackhammer operator (using over 6
feel of steel), vibrator operator (4 feet and over), well
point installer, air trac operator.

GROUP 5: Asphalt screeder, big drills, cut of the hole drills
(1 1/2 " piston or larger), down the hole drills {3 ijav
piston or larger) gunnite or sandblaster nozzleman, asphalt
raker, asphalt tamper, form setter, demolition torch operator,
shotcrete nozzlemen and potman.

GROUP 6: Powderman, master form setters.

GROUP 7: Brick paver (asphalt block paver, asphalt block
sawman, asphalt block grinder, hastings block or similar type)

http/fwww. wdol.goviwdoVscafiles/davisbacon/DC1.dvb
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GROUP B8: Licensed powdermen.

LABOOE57~004 06/01/2010
Rates

Laborers: (HAZARDOUS WASTE
REMOVAL, EXCEPT ON MECHANICAL
SYSTEMS:
Preparation for, removing and
encapsulation of hazardous
materials . from non-mechanical
systems)
Skilled Asbestos Abatement
LabOr@rS. osverronsnss .$ 17.82
Skilled Toxic and
Hazardous Waste Removal

LABO0657-005 06/01/2610
Rates

Laborers: {TUNNEL, RAISE &
SHAFT (FREE AIR)

FOR HEAVY AND SEWER & WATER
 LINES CONSTRUCTION)

GROUP Luvneunnns eieana.s 2201

GROUP Z.....0vus seernraanae. 23.10

GROUP 3..vseennnns e $ 24.85
GROUPE 4uvvrrnencoans e 5 25,60

LABORERS CLASSIFICATIQONS:

Fringes

Fringes

5.97
5.97
5.97
5.97

GROUP 1: Brakeman, Bull Gang, Dumper, Trackmen, Concrete Man.

GROUP 2: Chuck Tender, Powdermen in Prime House, Form Satters

and Movers, Nippers, Cableman, Houseman, Groutman, Bell or
Yignalman, Top or Bottom Vibrator Operator.

GROUP 3: Miners, Re-Bar Underground, Concrete or Gunnite
Nozzlemen, Powdermen, Timbermen and Re-Timbermen, Wood Steel
Including Liner piate or Other Support, Material Motorman,
Caulkers, Diamond Drill Operators, Riggers, Cement Finishers-
Underground, Welders and Burners, Shield Driver, Alr Trac
Operator, Shotcrete Nozzlemen and FPotman.

GROUP 4: Mucking Machine Operatcr (Rir).

LABQCES5T-006 06/01/2010

Rates Fringes
Laborers: {(TUNNEL, RAISE AND
SHAFT (COMPRESSED AIR) FOR
HEAVY CONSTRUCTION ONLY
Gauge Pressure Work Period
{Pounds) {Hours}
1-14 S $ 28.85 5.97
14~18 B iii i 5 33.95 5.97

FOOTNOTE: On any requirement for alr pressure in excess of 18
PSI, work periods and rates should be negotiated at a

pre~bid conference.
LABOO657-007 06/01/2010
Rates

Laborers: (PAVING AND

http://www.wdol.zov/wdol/scafiles/davisbacon/DC1.dvb
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INCIDENTAL GRADING)
Asphalt Raker & Concrete

Saw Operator.......... veeve.8 180420 4.80
Asphalt Shoveler........ ve..8 17.84 4,80
Asphalt Tammer & Concrete
Shoveler...... e er e % 18,09 4.90
Jack Harmmer..... b e 5 18.51 4.90
Laborer....oveenean e e $ 17.70 4.90
Sand Setter & Form Setter,..$ 19.1C 4.90
LABO0657-008 06/01/2010
Rates Fringes
LABORERS (BRICK MASONRY WCRK)
Mason TenderS..ceeeesnsernan $ 15.32 5.97
Scaffold Builders,
- Mortarmen........ et aaees 5 16.20 5.97
* MARBOCO2-003 05/0:1/2011
Rates Fringés
Marble & Stone Mascn
Includes Pointing,
. Caulking and Cleaning of
All Types of Masonzy,
' Brick, Stone and Cement
-Structures....... cewsreaina..$ 32.88 13.99
MARB0003~001 05/01/2010
Rates Fringes
Mosaic & Terrazzo Worker,
Tile Layer :
Marble Mason and Tile Layer.$ 25.29 9.59
TerrazzO WOrker......coenvvs 5 26.04 9.59
MARRO003~0304 0(5/01/2010
Rates Fringes
Marble, Tile & Terrazzo
Ffinisher....ccvveenveonn e aeen e 20,48 8.44
PATNOO51~-001 06/01/2010
Rates Fringes
Painters:
All Industrial Work......... $ 27.68 7.86
Bridges, Heavy Highway,
Lead Abatement and
Flame/Thermal Spray...-..... § 31.32 T.86
Commercial and Mold
Remediation, Painters,
Wallcovers and Drywall
Finishers..... v easa e 5 24.64 7.86
Metal Polishing and
Refinishing.......... rereeaS 25.64 7.86
PLAS0891~001 05/01/2010
Rates Fringes
Cement Masons:
HEAVY CONSTRUCTION ONLY..... $ 27.15 9.58

PLAS0891-002 06/01/2007
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Rates Fringes
Cement Masons: {PAVING &
INCIDENTAL GRADING)
Cement MaSONS.. veeensssnsen $ 17.35 4,35
Concrete Saw Operators...... $ 17.35 4.35
Form Setters........ f e 8 17.35 4.35
PLUMOD05-001 08/01/2010
Rates Fringes
Plumbers..... Cesea e ceaeaa.8 37,67 14.69+a

a. PAID HOLIDAYS: Labor Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving
Day and the day after Thanksgiving, Christmas Day, New
Year's Day, Martin Luther King's Birthday, Memorial Day and
the Fourth of July.

PLUM0OG02-0G05 11/01/2030

Rates Fringes

. Steamfltt@r, Refrigeration & o
Air Condxtlonlng Mechanic........ $ .36.87 o le. 72+a

a. PAID HOLIDAYS New Year s Day, Martin Luther King's
Birthday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day and the day after
Thanksgiving and Christmas Day.

Rates Fringes
Sheet Metal Worker. Veeresaaren $ 35.59 13.01
TEAMDS39-001 06/01/2010
Rates Fringes
Truck drivers: (HEAVY &
HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION) :
Tractor trailer, Low Boy....$ 20.50 Z.00+a
Truck Drivers....... e ¢ 18.50 2.00+a

a. VACATION: Employees will receive one {1) week's paid
vacation after one (1) year of service.

TEAM0O639~005 06/01/2009

Rates Fringes
Truck drivers: (PAVING &
INCIDENTAL GRADING)
All paving projects where
the grading is incidental
to the paving....oveeenennns $ 18.00 4,00

WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed for craft performing
operation to which welding is incidental.

Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within
the scope of the classifications listed may be added after
award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses
{Z9CFR 5.8 (a) (1) (ii)).
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Tn the listing above, the "SU" designation means that rates
listed under the identifier do not reflect collectively
bargained wage and fringe benefit rates. Other designations
indicate unions whose rates have been determined to be
prevailing. .

WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS

1.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can
be:

* an existing published wage determination

* a survey underlying a wage determination

* a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position on

a wage determination matter

* a conformance {additional classification and rate) ruling

on survey related matters, imitial contact, including requests

for summaries of surveys, should be with the Wage and Hour

Regional Office for the area in which the survey was conducted

because those Regional Offices have responsibility for the

Davis-Bacon Ssurvey program. If the response from this initial

" contact is not satisfactory, then the process described in 2.)
and 3.) should be followed.

With regard to any other matter not yet ripe for the formal
process described here, initial contact should be with the
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations. Write to:

Branch of Construction Wage Determinations
Wage and Hour Division

U.8. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20210 ’

2.} If the answer to the question in 1.) is yes, then an
interested party (those affected.by the action) can request
review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator
{See 29 CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to:

Wage and Hour Administrator
U.5. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20210

The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the
interested party's position and by any information (wage
payment data, project description, area practice material,
etc.) that the reguestor comsiders relevant to the issue.

3,) If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an
interested party may appeal directly to the Administrative
Review Board {(formerly the Wage Appeals Board). Write to:

Administrative Review Board
J.5. Department of Labox

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 2021C

4.} All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are final.

END OF GENERAL DECISION
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